admin

From: s

Sent: 02 October 2022 18:17

To: admin

Subject: Parish Council Meeting 03/10/22
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please find below the police crime report for Monday evenings meeting. Unfortunately | am unable to attend, so
please pass my apologies.

Woodville

1 x Malicious communications

3 x Criminal damage

1 x criminal damage (racially/religiously aggravated)

Roundswell

Rape x 2 {not stranger)

Assault ABH x2

Common Assault x 1

Harassment alarm and distress (hate related) x 1
Malicious communications x 2

Stalking x 1

Criminal damage x 1

Theft (Motor vehicle) x 2

Burglary x 1

Bickington

Assault ABHx 1

Burglary dwelling x 1
Harassment x 1

Stalking x 1

Malicious communications x 1
Possession of offensive weapon x 1
Criminal damage x 1
Possession of class Bx 1
Common Assault x 1

Drink drive x 1

Fremington

Malicious communications x 1
Burglary non dwelling x 1
Common Assault x 1

Yelland — No crimes recorded for period.
Councillors may he aware of two serious assaults that are being investigated in Barnstaple town. These enquiries are
still ongoing and unfortunately | cannot pass any more detail at this stage but if any information is passed to parish

council members by members of the public, please do report it in the usual way (101 or online).

Should any queries or other issues be raised for police, please do let me know and | will respond accordingly.



